
From: Ramsey, Gabriel
To: Dang, Sumeet
Cc: Google-Network-1; "Kevin Hardy"; cox@raklaw.com; Ghaffari, Kayvan; Rychlinski, Joshua
Subject: RE: Network-1 v. Google et al., Nos. 14-cv-2396, 14-cv-9558 (S.D.N.Y.)
Date: Friday, October 16, 2020 1:20:14 PM

Sumeet,
 
Your understanding is correct.  Audible Magic will consent to withdraw its confidentiality
designations with respect to the particular materials listed below.  Audible Magic reserves its rights
otherwise, subject to request by and discussions with the parties.
 
Sincerely,
 
Gabe
 

From: Dang, Sumeet [mailto:sdang@wc.com]
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2020 10:09 AM
To: Ramsey, Gabriel
Cc: Google-Network-1; 'Kevin Hardy'; cox@raklaw.com
Subject: Network-1 v. Google et al., Nos. 14-cv-2396, 14-cv-9558 (S.D.N.Y.)
 
External Email

Gabe,
 
Further to our discussions, please confirm that Audible Magic consents to withdraw its
confidentiality designations on the following materials:
 

1. The Deposition of Audible Magic (Erling Wold): Transcript pages 1-145, 182-217, 266-289,
and Exhibits 1-19, 22-23.

2. The Deposition of Jim Schrempp: All transcript pages and exhibits
3. AUD_MAGIC_00000022
4. AUDMAG00396656
5. AUDMAG01764922
6. AUDMAG01764675

 
Best,
Sumeet
 
Sumeet P. Dang
Associate | Williams & Connolly LLP
725 Twelfth Street, N.W., Washington, DC 20005
(P) 202-434-5116 | (F) 202-434-5029
sdang@wc.com | www.wc.com
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Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com. 
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This message and any attachments are intended only for the addressee and may contain information that is
privileged and confidential. If you have received this message in error, please do not read, use, copy, distribute, or
disclose the contents of the message and any attachments. Instead, please delete the message and any attachments
and notify the sender immediately. Thank you.
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